
 

FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

 

515 Julia Street – Third Floor     Jacksonville, FL 32202      Phone: 904.630.7871      Fax: 904.630.0478       krwilson@coj.net 

 

November 1, 2013 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN #13-48 
 
 
TO:  All Fire and Rescue Personnel 

FROM: Kurtis R. Wilson, Division Chief/Operations  

Ivan T. Mote, Division Chief/Rescue  
 
RE:  TRANSFERS 

 

 
TRANSFERS FROM    TO 
Effective 11-2-13   
Lieutenant Arin R. Pace E-30-B F-1-B 
Lieutenant Timothy L. Torbett F-1-B E-30-B T/A 
Engineer Danny S. Abboud, Jr. T-40-C M-40-C 
Engineer Timothy R. Curington, Jr. R-42-A T-40-A 
Engineer Warren R. Emerson E-135-A T-40-B 
Engineer Arthur E. Frazier, Jr. T-40-B M-40-B 
Engineer Stephen A. Park, II R-58-A T-40-C 
Engineer Jacob A. Stores E-25-C E-37-A 
Engineer Paul S. Szczepanik T-40-A M-40-A 
  
ALL TRANSFERS WILL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE BATTALION 
CHIEF.  PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS IN FIELD STAFFING WILL BE COMPLETED BY 
11/15/13.  PLEASE TEMPORARILY ASSIGN PERSONNEL IN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
AS NECESSARY UNTIL 11/15/13. 
 

 

APPROVED:  
  Martin L. Senterfitt 
  Director/Fire Chief 
 
 
KRW/ITM/afh 


